
January 18, 2019 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Acting Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT  06051 

RE: TS-T-MOBILE-042-180611- T-Mobile request for an order to approve tower sharing at an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 94 East High Street, East Hampton, 

Connecticut. 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

On July 20, 2018, the Siting Council ("Council") approved the above-referenced tower share 

application. In an effort to mitigate the size of the compound expansion needed to accommodate 

T-Mobile’s equipment, a redesign is proposed to locate T-Mobiles equipment on an existing pad

inside the compound. An addition to the pad will be needed to accommodate the proposed T-

Mobile equipment, this will require a smaller expansion to the compound that was originally

proposed. T-Mobile respectfully submits that its new equipment location shown on the attached

plans, will continue to satisfy the criteria for a tower share approval and asks for Council approval

of the new equipment location.

Attached are three (3) sets of revised project plans for your files. We have also included (3) 

copies of the originally approved equipment layout for reference. If you have any questions 

or need any additional information regarding these proposed modifications please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

William Stone 

William Stone 

Real Estate Specialist 

Crown Castle 

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101 

Clifton Park, NY 12065 



Melanie A. Bachman  
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